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Independent Auditor's Report 

To the Members of Flaunt Solar Energy Private Limited 

Report on the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements 

Opinion 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Flaunt Solar Energy Private Limited ("the 
Company") which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024 and the Statement of Profit and 
Loss for the year ended, including the statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow 
Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended. and notes to the Ind AS 
financial statements, including a sunm1ary of material accounting policies and other explanatory 
information. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 
aforesaid standalone Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 
2013 ("the Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the 
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 
March 31 st 2024, its Profit in'cluding other comprehensive income, its cash flows and the changes in 
equity for the year ended on that date. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit of the Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing 
(SAs), as specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are 
further described in the 'Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements' 
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the 'Code of Ethics' issued 
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are 
relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, 
and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the 
Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to 
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Ind AS financial statements. 

Key Audit Matters 

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our 
audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the 
context of our audit of the standalone financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion 
thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. 

Reporting of Key audit matters as per SA 701 is not applicable to the company as it is an unlisted 
company. 
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Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information 
comprises the information included in the Annual report but does not include the Ind AS fi nancial 
statements and our auditor's report thereon. 

Our opinion on the Ind AS financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not 
express any fom1 of assurance conclusion thereon. 

ln connection with our audit of the Ind AS financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other 
information and. in doing so, consider whether such other information is materially inconsistent with 
the financial statements, or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially 
misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement 
of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. 

Management's Responsibility for the Ind AS Financial Statements 

The Company's board of directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 ("the AcC) with respect to the preparation of these Ind AS financial statements that 
give a true and fair view of the financial position. financial perfonnance and cash flows of the Company 
in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting 
standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with relevant rules issued thereunder. 

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the 
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting 
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making 
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance 
of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and 
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial 
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud 
or error. 

In preparing the Ind AS financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's 
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and 
using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company 
or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process. 

Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS financial statements as a 
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or eITor, and to issue an auditor's report 
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that 
an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. 
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in aggregate, 
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of 
these Ind AS financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 



• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements . 
whether due to fraud or en-or, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those ri sks, 
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one 
resulting from e1Tor, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery , intentional omissions, 
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are 
also responsible for expressmg our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal 
financial controls with reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness 
of such controls. 

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 
estimates and related disclosures made by management. 

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting 
and. based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material w1certainty exists related to events 
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going 
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in 
our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures 
are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained 
up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the 
Company to cease to continue as a going concern. 

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Ind AS financial statements, 
including the disclosures, and whether the Ind AS financial statements represent the underlying 
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in 
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the 
financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in 
(i) pla1ming the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate 
the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned 
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in 
internal control that we identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant 
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other 
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related 
safeguards . 

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements 

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order"), issued by the Central 
Government of India in terms of sub-section ( 11) of Section 14 3 of the Companies Act, 201 3, we 
enclose in the Annexure - B, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the said 
Order. 



2. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that: 

(a) We have sought and obtained all the infonnation and explanations which to the best of our 
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit; 

(b) ln our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so 
far as appears from our examination of those books; 

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other 
Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt 
with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account; 

(d) ln our opinion. the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Accounting 
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting 
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended; 

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2024 
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31. 
2023 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act; 

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the 
Company with reference to these Ind AS financial statements and the operating effectiveness 
of such controls, refer to our separate Report in "Annexure A" to this report; Our report 
expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the 
company's internal financial controls over financial reporting. 

(g) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination 
of the records of the Company, managerial remuneration has not been paid / provided. 
Accordingly, reporting under section 197(16) of the Act is not applicable; and 

al) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors' Report in accordance with 
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of 
our infonnation and according to the explanations given to us : 

L The Company does not have any pending litigations which could impact its financial 
position. 

n. The Company did not have any long-tenn contracts including derivative contracts for 
which there were any material foreseeable losses. 

iii There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education 
and Protection Fund by the Company. 

IV. The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other than 
as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, 

1. No funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds 
or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in 
any other person or entity, including foreign entities 'Intennediaries', with the 
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary 
shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities 
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company 'Ultimate 
Beneficiaries' or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the 
Ultimate Beneficiaries; and 



11. No funds have been received by the company from any person or entity, including 
foreign entities 'Funding Parties', with the understanding, whether recorded in 
writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend 
or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on 
behalf of the Funding Party 'Ultimate Beneficiaries' or provide any guarantee. 
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries. 

ILL Based on audit procedures carried out by us, that we have considered reasonable 
and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has 
caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) contain 
any material misstatement. 

v. The Company has not declared or paid any dividends during the year and accordingly 
reporting on the compliance with section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable 
for the year under consideration. 

v1 Based on our examination which included test checks, the company has used an accounting 
software for maintaining its books of account which has a feature of recording audit trail 
(edit log) facility and the same has operated from 26th April 2023, for all relevant 
transactions recorded in the respective software. Further, during the course of our audit we 
did not come across any instance of audit trail feature being tampered with. 

For AB C D & Co, 
Chartered Accountants 
Fi1m No: 016415S ·/ 
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Vinay Kumar Bachhawat - Partner 
Membership No: 214520 
Place: Chennai 
Date: 20th May 2024. 
UDIN: 242 l 4520BKCWTT6664 



Annexure "A" to the Independent Auditor's Report 

(Referred to in paragraph 2(f) under 'Report on other legal and regulatory requirements ' section of our 
repo11 to the members of Flaunt Solar Energy Private Limited of even date) 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Flaunt Solar Energy Private 
Limited ("the Company") as of March 31, 2024, in conjunction with our audit of the Ind AS financial 
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Company's Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls 
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the 
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial 
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These 
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls 
that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including 
adherence to the Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds 
and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable 
financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial 
reporting with reference to these Ind AS financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit 
in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 
(the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing as specified under section 143(10) of the Companies 
Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls and, both issued by the Institute 
of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with 
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate 
internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these Ind AS financial statements was 
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal 
financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these Ind AS financial statements and their 
operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining 
an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these Ind AS 
financial statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the 
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected 
depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the 
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
our audit opinion on the internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these Ind AS 
financial statements. 



Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting with Reference to these Financial 
Statements 

A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting with reference to these Ind AS financial 
statements is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial 
reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally 
accepted accounting principles. 

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting with reference to these Ind AS financial 
statements includes those policies and procedures that 

( 1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the 
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; 

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of 
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. and that receipts and 
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and 
directors of the company; and 

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, 
use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting with Reference to 
these Ind AS Financial Statements 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to 
these Ind AS financial statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override 
of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections 
of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these Ind AS 
financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial 
rep01iing with reference to these Ind AS financial statements may become inadequate because of changes 
in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls over financial 
repo1ting with reference to these Ind AS financial statements and such internal financial controls over 
financial reporting with reference to these Ind AS financial statements were operating effectively as at 
March 31, 2024, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company 
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal 
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India 

For AB C D & Co, 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm No: 016415S 
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Vina~L : ~chhawat-Partner rjJ7 
Membership No: 214520 
Place: Chennai, 
Date: 20th May 2024. 
UDIN: 24214520BKCWTT6664 



Annexure "B" to the Independent Auditor's Report 

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under 'Report on other legal and regulatory requirements ' section of our 
report to the members of Flaunt Solar Energy Private Limited of even date) 

1. Fixed assets: 
a) (A) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the 

Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative 
details and situation of property, plant and equipment. 

(B) The Company does not have any intangible assets. 

b) The property. plant and equipment of the Company were physically verified by the 
management during the year. According to the information and explanations given to us 
and as examined by us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification. 

c) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records examined by 
us. we report that, the Company does not hold any freehold land as at the balance sheet 
date. In respect of immovable properties of land that have been taken on lease, the lease 
agreements as per Power purchase agreement entered with farmer are in the name of the 
Company. 

d) The Company has not revalued its property, plant and equipment during the year. 

e) Based on the information and explanations furnished to us and as represented by the 
management, no proceedings have been initiated on or are pending against the Company 
for holding benami property under the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 
1988 (as amended in 2016) (formerly the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 
( 45 of 1988)) and Rules made thereunder, and therefore the question of our commenting 
on whether the Company has appropriately disclosed the details in its financial statements 
does not arise. 

2. Inventories: 

3. 

a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, and on the 
basis of our examination of the books of account, the Company does not have any 
inventory as on 31 st March 2024. 

b) The Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of five crore 
rupees, in aggregate, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current 
assets at any point of time during the year. 

a. In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, the Company 
has made loans in the nature of unsecured loans to holding company. 

b. The aggregate amount of transaction during the year and balance outstanding at the 
balance sheet date with respect to loan to holding company is Rs. 1,01 ,018 (in '000s) and 
Rs. 77,292 (in '000s) respectively. 

c. In our opinion and according to information and explanation given to us, the investments 
made, guarantees provided, security given and the terms and conditions of the grant of all 
loans and advances in the nature of loans and guarantees provided are not prejudicial to 
the company's interest. 



d. The terms of arrangement do not stipulate any repayment schedule and the loans are 
repayable on demand. 

e. In our opinion and according to information and explanation given to us, the company has 
granted the loans or advances in the nature of loans either repayable on demand or without 
specifying any terms or period of repayment aggregating to Rs. 1,01,018 (in '000s) (100% 
to the total loans and advances in the nature of loans granted during the year) . The 
aggregate of loans granted to related parties as defined in clause (76) of section 2 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 is Rs. 1,01 ,018 (in '000s) 

f. Since the term of an-angement do not stipulate any repayment schedule and the loans are 
repayable on demand. no question of overdue amounts will arise in respect of the loans 
granted to the parties listed in the register maintained under section 189 of the Act. 

4. In our opinion and according to information and explanation given to us, the Company has not 
granted any loans or provided any guarantees or given any security to which the provisions of 
section 185 of the Act are applicable. 

In respect of investments made by the Company and loans given to parties other than those covered 
in Section 185 of the Act, the Company had complied with the provisions of section 186 of the Act. 

5. The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public and hence the directives issued by the 
Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the 
Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2015 regarding to the deposits accepted 
from the public are not applicable. 

6. The maintenance of cost record has been specified by the Central Government under sub - section 
(1) of section 148 of the Act, in respect of the activities carried on by the company. However, the 
overall turnover from all its products and services is less than 35 crores in the preceding financial 
year. Hence, reporting under clause (vi) is not applicable to the company. 

7. In respect of statutory dues: 

a) According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination 
of the books of account, and records, the Company has generally been regular in depositing 
undisputed statutory dues including Income-Tax, Good and Service tax (GST), Cess and 
any other statutory dues with the appropriate authorities. There were no undisputed amounts 
payable in respect of the above as at March 31 , 2024 for a period of more than six months 
from the date on when they become payable. 

b) According to the infonnation and explanations given to me, there are no dues of income tax, 
sales tax, service tax, Good and Service tax (GST) outstanding on account of any dispute. 

8. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are no 
transactions not recorded in the books of account that have been surrendered or disclosed as income 
during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 ( 43 of 1961 ). 

9. 

a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to me, the Company 
has not defaulted in the repayment of dues to banks or other borrowings or in the payment 
of interest thereon to any lender during the year. 

b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company 
is not declared as a will ful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender. 



10. 

11. 

c) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company 
has not obtained any new term loans during the year. 

d) . In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, funds raised 
on short term basis have not been utilized for long-term purposes. 

e) The Company does not have any subsidiaries/associates/joint-ventures and accordingly, 
paragraphs 3 (ix) (e) and 3 (ix) (f) of the Order are not applicable. 

a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company 
has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including 
debt instruments) during the year. Accordingly, clause(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable. 

b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company 
has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or convertible 
debentures (fully, partially or optionally convertible) during the year. Accordingly. paragraph 
3 (x) (b) of the Order is not applicable. 

a) To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to 
us, no fraud by the Company or no material fraud on the Company by any person has been 
noticed or repo1ted during the year. Accordingly, clause(xi)(a) of the Order is not applicable. 

b) No report under subsection (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in form 
ADT-4 as prescribed under the rule 13 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,2014 
with the central government, during the and up to the date of this report. 

c) To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to 
us, no whistle-blower complaints, have been received by the Company during the year. 

12. The Company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, the provisions of clause(xii) of the Order are not 
applicable to the Company. 

13. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to me, all transactions with 
the related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 and the 
details have been disclosed in the standalone Ind AS Financial Statements as required by the 
applicable accounting standards. 

14. 

a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company 
does not have an internal audit system and is not required to have an internal audit system 
as per provisions of the Companies Act 201 3. 

b) The company did not have an internal audit system for the period under audit. 

15. Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the 
management, the company has not entered any non-cash transactions with directors or persons 
connected with him. Accordingly, the provisions of section 192 and clause(xv) of the Order are not 
applicable to the Company. 

16. 

a) In our opinion, the company is not required to be registered under section 45 IA of the 
Reserve Bank oflndia Act, 1934 and accordingly, the provisions of clause(xvi) (a) and (b) 
of the Order are not applicable. 
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b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Compan1 
is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) and it does not have any other companies in the 
Group as a CIC. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (xvi)(c) and (d) of the Order are not applicable. 

17. The Company has not incurred an)' cash losses in the current financial year and incurred cash losses 
of Rs.2,567 (In '000s) in the immediately preceding financial year. 

18. There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly, clause(xviii) of 
the Order is not applicable. 

19. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the 
financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial 
liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the board of 
directors and management plans, there are no material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit 
report that Company is capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and 
when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however. state that 
this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the company. We further state that our reporting 
is based on facts up to the date of audit repmt and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance 
that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get 
discharged by the company as and when they fall due. 

20. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, section 135 of the 
Companies act is not applicable to the company. Accordingly, reporting under clause3(xx)(a) and (b) 
of the order is not applicable for the year. 

21. The reporting under clause 3(xxi) of the Order is not applicable in respect of audit of Standalone 
Financial Statements. Accordingly, no comment in respect of the said clause has been included in this 
report. 

For AB C D & Co, 
Chartered Accountants 
FirmNo:016415S {,./ (?, 
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~ --d~ ~ 
Vinay Kumar Bachhawat-Partner 
Membership No: 214520 
Place: Chennai, 
Date: 20th May 2024. 
UDIN: 24214520BKCWTT6664 
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Ir iir;ri :r,:ir.! 1 ial'rlitir::r

i:1,;rt'.;1', 1111;3

l.i+:1r: [.'ayalrlcs [-)ue to

f',,!r,r-ro ancl Sin'ralI I:.rrterprises;
{--}ih{:r lhltl l;fi'.r'r: ritul Srrrall Enlerprises

t,lirtr t rnirlii:iii! I i,rl.rr lrlrfl;
! )tirl r {.. un errt [.rahilrtic:;
.fitfs-r 

i_ urrtut F.itthilitie,
i errtI LtetltiIittt,t
I ofal [iquily anrj [.iabrl[tics

As at
3l-Nlar-Z{

(Rs. In'000)
As at

31-Mar-23Notes

6

7

27

8

9

l0
l1

1,14,056

77,292

7,457

l,l g,l 0l
301

7,062
9,038

4

5

1,98,806 1,34,503

4,577

4,041

20

327

94,490
?')?()

20

342
8,965 97,090

2-O7- 771 2.3 t.593

12

t3

l4
27

15

16

100

93.981

100

84.349
94.081 84,449

87,974
1.341

1,07,121

89.216 1,07,127

10,900 10"800

l7
18

18

13,643

13

195

49t
28,351

175
24,475 40,018

I I3 690

2.07.171
I 4 144

2.31.593
l,( (l l-!C(i()llI t'l0ll \;l cial Statements :l-38
i\r per our repclrl of even clate

lr.rrAI3CD&-Co:
(.'harfered il r'conrr I

For Flaunt Solar Energy Private Limited

l.
Arun Kumar Manikandan

Director

I rr r''r I'jc (11 (;4 1:;

ilrnar
i it'i,. inf'-'1sl1i;1 f.j

I f i'l:t i-llrsrrrra-i
j i iirli:: .ltj 0l;.:0:j4

Director
DIN: 0'7162895
Place: Bengaluru

DIN: 10042993

E ,q,

*

Place: Bengaluru



IiI,.4 I LI{ SOLAIA ENERGY PRTVATE LIMITEI)
( !i\ ; I i40l07KA20l5PTC08l573
\[:rf*xrent of ltrolit and- Loss for the year ended 3l March 2024

For the Year ended

31-Mar-24

(Rs. In'000)
For the Year ended

31-Mar-23
I i.JCdlR,l li

1.1: e,,,rnuc [''rtlnr l)pera.f ions

Other Income
'[-ofal lncorne

F]XI}f,]\SES

['urc liasr: o1' Stock-in-'hadc

[:;trrploi'ee Bcne fil [:xpenscs

lrinance Costs

l 
-)cprr:c 

iation / Arnoftisation Er,penses
( t1i19r l:.xpr.:nser,

l otal r:xpenses

['roftt / (Loss) Befbrc tax before exceptional item
,/\,id ' (L,essJ: L:xce ptional items

.1'ro111 i {L,o.cs)Bcfbrc tax

!A.X F,lXPEl'lSliS
r'rriri:itt J-li

I trtl(:r'r'cd I a:".

f'r,.i{i{. I {[,os,r] fnl thrr vear
l i{h*r'{-.onrprehe nslvc llrcome

l{r.,rnr that will not lle reclassified to Profit or Loss
l.i c nri' a s; ure mr: nt. r) l' dc llned benefit obligations, net
'1.otal Comprehensive lncome ibr the year

[:.arrrings pcr equitv shalr: {.of face value of Rs. 10 each)

Basic (in lls.)
Diluted (in Rs.)

\l,eighted average equity shares used h computing

cal rtitrgs pr:r ecluitv I'hare

i l,.Lr, ic

Irriutcd

1f.i ir.:{jr}trp3-111,irrg rrot(:rs to the Financial Statements: l-38

l9
20

40,772

888

38,955

l,l 95

41,660 40,1 50

21

22

23

24

25

42

1,024

12,300

5,619

ll,0l2

810

12,436

15,201

33,883

29,998 62,331

26

11,662

25,018

36,680

10,379

26,301

(22,181)

(22,181)

(1,564)

(20,617)

27

26,301 (20,617\

28 2;630

376

10,000

81,762

(2,062)

(2,062)

10,000

9'J,657

.A:; pe l our teprlrt of even date

{"orAI}Cn&'Co"
(lharfcrr:rJ A
f.irrrr f'lo: 0I

1,'in K
Membershi;: No: 2I4520
!'lace: Chonnai
{)ate: 2A.05.2.024

For Flaunt Solar Energy Private Limited

\
tr'rancis Arun Kumar
Director
DIN: 07162895

Manikandan T
Director
DIN: 10042993

i rl l:0'1t141

Place: Place: B

\



'r l:'t ,,{nr }tvf' soLAR ENllR.Gy pIl.lvAI'E LIMITED
j {.. iN. u40107K,.\20tsFTC08l 573
Caslr !'low Statement for the year ended March 312024

ts:rrticulars

,,{. (la-sh flow from operating activities
l.lr:f llr"ol-rti (l_.r-.ss) be;fore tax
,4 t| I u s tnrt.. n t,s ./ t.t r '

l-.!cpreciation

I.,ilr':; orr Disposal of Assets
i i rtr.'rc:;L tn(;t;n.!e

. lrllr..ri:,it exlterl:ie

flperafing Profit before working capital changes
,'i dirrrllnent:, fir- (irrcrease) / clecrease in operating assets :

;\r.lttrl;ilrrr:lrls; li_.r' incrflar.': i ldecrease) in operating liabilities :

I r',rde lt r: r-t, ri a hlc:;
t. -ttlrr::r' {-lrtr'renl. ,,\ rsets;

I ; rrr{r,. p:t_r'gl1lq1;

{ -tther F inancial [-iabilitics
0ther (,-urrent Liabilities
(. ias;lr {iorrr operal.iorrs

hJel ca-sh flovv ti"oltr I (used) in operating activities
Ii. dl:rsh tlorr fronr investing activities

P urc hasr: rrf 1rr.opert1,"p lant and equipme nt
(lncreasr:) / I-)r:cr'easr: in Capital work in progress
{ I ir1,e.jtlrent) / reir lisatiorr of F'ixed Deposits
irr1t. rC,i !.i::r.;t::iri:rJ

l:-rrI r:tsk llos{"f!onr 1{rrsed) invrrsting activities
r r. :!rrlr llor,r'lionr tinarrc!ng activities

!r'r,.rr:r:eci:; !'r'orrr i('Repavrnent of ) Borrowings
i rrfr;'t ,:,if Ila id
l; "rlt:i npl ir;t..t {-.!1 I-!cLrenl.ures

i'.1!r[ (::rslr lllrir' {i.r.rlrr / {used) in financing activities
i'oJr:{ incrresse / {cl*cr*:,lrse) in cash and cash equivalents ( A+B+c )
(-:l.rh and cash equivalelrts at the beginning of the year
',!'rf$lr ri-tr{:l cash equivalents at the end ofthe period
< ir:;h arrd <:ash r:qui'l'alcnts as pcr cash flowstatement
{..'it:ih lt! llt}nd
Flalanr:e .Nith btrrrks ilr r:ur-r-ent account
(j,a,sh arrd cash equivalents as per Balance sheet
hlotes

Forthe yearended
3l Nfarch2O24

(Rs. In '000)

Forthe yearended
31 March 2023

36,680

5,619

(441)
12,o7g

(22,t8t)

15,201

3

(360)

12,436

53,935 5,099

89,912
l5

(668)
(14,669)

(161)

(r8,76r)
(tsl)
(4t2)

28,207

165
5l ,073 14,146

5l 073 l4 146

(1,574)

301

(34s)
391

(30r)
(302)

340
(t,226) (264)

(18,272)
(7,641)

(22,13t)

(1,e12)
(7,990)
( r,886)

(48,044) (l r,788)

I,8O2
2,239

4,O41

2,O94
145

2,239

4,O41 2,239

4.041 ) )?()
4.O41 2,239

'fltc r:a,sh fior.v slaternent is prepared under Indirect Method as set out in Ind AS 7, Statement of Cash Flows notified
i;irrlcr r,ectiorr l3.l o- tlre Companies Act,2013.

ior: acootllpanyrng noles to l.he Financial Statements :l-38
A.s Jler our report o1'even date

F:rtg ,{ ti {lt} &: {lo" For Flaunt Solar Energy Private Limited
I !r,rrlr:rtd
l:'itrir No. 0 !64

' Iium
i\'J,''i.r'rhrrshiIr i.]o: :. i4 ji"l{t

l.'la,-,r,:: Clrcnnai
l'jatt:: )0.05.2024

I
t

l

i' Arun Kumar
Director
DIN: 07162895
Place: Bengaluru

Manikandan
Director
DIN: 1

Place: *0
]t2
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', 
I ,tr {,;N [' SCiI,AII TLNF:R.GY PRIVATE LIMITEI)

(-. I N ; {J 401 07KA.201 5['T{-]{18 1573
Stat*:me nt of Changes in Equify for the year ended 31 March 2024

i\. Iiqui{r, Sharc Capi!:al

11. rr9 
111_ 5qrli!-"1,o l,llgi:

.\.s at .jlst l\{arth 2024

ti. t)'rHER. trQUtTY

l!1,r1{!6:ular,s

d

:,,'rr at "]! l\4ari:lr f,l|23
,,\.,.1,J: lll ofil.,'(l.osi,,) {irr tlre ear
I.ess: Debentures redeemed
'\r at 3t N{arch ?f}?4

!'r:r: ar:r:ompanying notes ti) the Financial Statements: 1-38

(Rs.In'000)

J

i

frarticulars No of Shares Amount

Equitl' shares fNR. 10 each issued, subscribed and fully paid

,'{-s at 31st Nlarch 2t}??

Issue of' slrares
10,000 100

Ae at.31st Ma.rch 2023 10,000 100

10,000 100

Retained
Eamings

Equity Component of
Compound Financial

Instrument

Total equity
attributable to
equity holders

(39,534) 1,45,959 1,06,425
(20,617) (20,617)

(r,4s9) (r,4se)
(60,t 51) 1,44,500 84,349
26.301 26.30t

(16,669\ (16,669)
(33,850) 1,27,831 93,981.

1l-s l-r{:r' cr.rr report ofeven- date
{',is A IB d f} &.{"1o. For Flaunt Solar Energy Private Limited
{-.lra.r tr-'r'ccl

[:irm No: 0l

\t il:t K
h.tlr,.nrberslrip liio: 2 I 4520
[)!ar::e: Chennai
llttt:. 20.0ii.202i[

f. \YJW.
Arun Kumar Manikandan T

Director
DIN: 07162895
Place: Bengaluru

Director
DIN: 10042993
Place:



II I-,-,{ LI I'{ T' SCI I,A II. }I N III{ GY P zuVATE LIMITED
[; I N: [J40107K.d20 15P't'C081573
Nofes to standalnne Financial statements for the year ended 3l March2024

{'tr'1lornl.c Inlhrurltiorr
!ilrrrrtll Solar Etterg",'Ilrivate Limited was incorporated on July 2015 having its registered office in Karnataka,
registet'ed under the Uompanies Act 2013. It is formed to act as a Special Purpose Vehicle (SPV) for the limited
Llurp()se to deYelop, execute, manage and run solar power generation project,

:. Ilasis of Pnrparafiou

'r. t.'tiinlrliant'c rlith Ind AS
;iir' l'l!l',rlrt.iill ::litfctttt:;tifl; cornply in all material aspects with Indian Accounting Standards (lnd AS) notified ulder

::ir,:r 1i1111 l-i-j o1 lhc {-otupalties Act, 2013 (the Act) fCompanies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as
runcnded) I and other relevant provisions of the Act.
,'\':r.;oLrtrting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting standard is initiatly
.rrlrIttt,ri 1,t ;t lr]Lt:,tott tri an existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in use.
I t"1.l!l'i; ril lltt: {- ontp;utl".r lnaterial accounting policies are included in Note 3.

h. Flisturical eost r:onverrtion
!-he ljnane;ial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for the following:
- t;ertaitr finarrcial assets and liabilities (including derivative instruments) that are measurecl at fair value;
' <lcf'inecl trenefit plan-s - plan assets measured at fair value; and
- t,hatr:.-!-rasr,:r-i !rar.'rrrentr, measured at fair value.

c. ()perating d-ycle
l:i11;1,r1i r,'1p tltc nrttrtrt: of products/activities ofthe Company and the normal time between acquisition of assets and their

' 
r.,alr.,ltrort itt 

':ast, 
ot ca.sh equivalents, the Company has determined its operating cycle as l2 rnonths for the purpose

,-.i 
'.:l.il,il-ir,atioll o1'ltr assets and liabilities as current and non-current.

d F:uncl.innal and llr"esentation currency
Ili:tn:; ittclucled irL the financial statements of the entity are rneasured using the currency of the prirnary economic
iiii'iitJlrilli.rli iri witiclr i.he entity operates ('the functional currency'). The financial statements are presented in lndian
riiy-c. r,r,ilrr,ti rr l:irr.: t..orrtpatry s fnnctlonal and presentation currenay.

{'. l.l';rr qrf rlstitrta_fc'rr

Irt ttrePariltg thcs;s 1r'lu"tial statements, Management has made judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the
rPplicalron 01'aor;ottlrting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results
i cuicl drlTi;r l'ionr thttse estinraLes.
i:,i.litrtalt:s ancl underlliing assumptions are revieu,ed on an on-going basis. Reyisions to accounting estimates are
r{j,ir }!1r l i 1r.cd pnrspcctivel.tz.

.lurlgenteltts at'e Irade in applving accounting policies that have the most significant effects on the amounts recoglizecl
in tlte finanr:ial stalements and the same is disclosed in the relevanl notes to the financial statements.
Assurnptions and estirnation uncertainties that have a significant risk of resulting in a material adjustment are
;s','igr.1rstl ou alr {ll.l-going basis and the same is disclosed in the relevant notes to the financial statements.

l, Il,lcasure nrent of l'air values
l:irir t'irlrrc ii, ilte price tlrat would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
lr(''tvr;co!-r rnarkel. participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price is directly observable or
t.';litttatt:d using attothe:r valuation technique. In estirnating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Company takes
it'tttl rlccoutrt lhe charar:teristics of the asset or liability if market participants would take those characteristics into
'ir:r.:tltlllt wlren pricittg the asset or liability at the measurement date. Fair value for measurement and /or disclosure
irt'! f!o.e(ls irr ths:;e f itl;rnuial sl,zrtements is determined on such a basis and measurements that have some similarities to
{irtr valtte ittl arr-: rrol liril value, such as net realisable value in Ind AS 2 or value in use in Ind AS 36.

Itt ildrlilir-'n, krr' firra.ncial reporting purposes, fair value measurements are categorised into Level I on
thetlir,r ich thr inputs to the fair value measurements are observable and the si

l'a t in its entirety, which are described as follows It ',i 41!'
qunted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabil

rement date"
inputs. other than quoted prices included within Level I, that are observ

rccl lv (i.e.as prices) or indirectly (i,e,, derived frorn prices);liab

at 1he:

I inp

l-fivel l nputs are unntrservable inputs for the asset or liability

set



Estimated
Ilseful Life

Particulars 2023-24 2024-25

25 years

l0 Years
Decrease in Depreciation 7,924 6,354

il, 11,!ateria.! d[ccounting Fnlicies

a. l{evenur: l{er:ognition
Rr:r'enue fiont cr-trttt'acts r.r,ith customers is recognised when control of the goods or services are rendered to the
customer at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the Company expects to be entitled in exchange
f-or those goocls or services.
li.r:vs11u* is neasure':d based on the transaction price, which is the consideration, adjusted for discounts and other
inct:ntives, il'att,r'. as specified in the contract with the customer. Revenue also excludes taxes or other amounts
colleoled fl"ont custotners in its capacity as an agent. If the consideration in a contract includes a variable amount,
llte {..ontpany estirnates tlre amount of consideration to which it will be entitled in exchange for transferring the
ilcotJs fo the: r-:t.tston-rer. The variable consideration is estimated at contract inception and constrained until it is
ltigltlY prr",:ba.hle that a significant revenue reversal in the amount of cumulative revenue recognised will not occur
lu ltr;tt the associated uncertainty with the variable consideration is subsequently resolved.

r t'r"rtEx-l'ti', plant and equipment
r [;urplible:
lrrn;,litrir: properrtl'. plant and equipment (PPE) acquired by the Company are reported at acquisition cost less
;ii;r.jrliurlat{:d drtil'ccuttron and accumulated impairment losses, if any. The acquisition cost includes any cost
iiiiitl;ir1;'rlrlc firr blirrging an ilsst:t- to its working condition net of taxlduty credits availed, which comprises of purchase
, r-rttrirlt::t'rt!i,.rtt artrl tilltr,:t directly attributable costs of bringing the assets to their working condition for their intended
il,;,- l)l'i:. l' rr:r:,,ri1ri:;t:il when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the
1. orrr1.ra.nv and llrc i:c''sl of tlre item can be rneasured reliably.

i i. Cnpital work*in-progress
f trlilr ttot re;rd1' li'rr'l.lrc itrfcnded use on the date of the Balance Sheet are disclosed as "capital work-in-progress" and
,.li i t(:(l at ,.r)':,1, ,":olttlrt il;ittg tlitect cost, related incidental expenses and attributable interest.

iii" Depreciation and Amortisation
[-iq:prr')ciable atrr:lutt 1br tangible property, plant and equipment is the cost of au asset, or other amount substituted
iiu' i:ost" less its estinrated residual value. Depreciation method is reviewed at each financial year end to reflect
r: r:[]{:i.:l.$id 1tallet tt ()l rj,lnsumptron of the future economic benefits embodied in the asset. The estimated useful lif-e and
tr: r,.iual v;-tir,icr,;tt"t:al:;ot'eviewed ateachfinancial yearendwiththeefTectof anychangeintheestimatesof useful
!i!r:'r'r::;irirr;rl ,.alur: is ;lr:counted on prospective basis. Depreciation for additions to/deductions on owned assets is
qallttlated lrrr:t rata lo the remaining period of use. Depreciation charge for impaired assets is adjusted in future
p:'t'icr1:; it.r st.tr:lr i-r nlanlrer that the revised carrying amount of the asset is allocated over its remaining useful life. All
,-,rIilitl it'lscl.ri u'iilt iudividual value less than Rs. 5,000 are depreciated fully in the year in which they are purchased.

[']r11r;r:i:ta[trlr on langible propeftv, plant and equipment has been provided on the written down methodtillF.Y 2022
'. 'r it tr(l lrrrtn l-- . ! 2 0? .1-?.4" stra ight line method has been adopted as prescribed in Schedule II to the Companies Act,
./(11 i Set out []{lkl\, is impact of such clrange on future period depreciation.

In'000'

,,{sse!.

i &. N,,lr.rchrnr:rics

s&

ir'" [mpairntent of assets
[Jpon an c'bsen,ed tngger or at ttre end of each accounting year, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of its
[]'[]F-i, inve :rtntent Jrropert;v and intangible asset to determine whether there is any indication that the asset have suffered
iur itrtpainttt:t.tt ltiss. lf"such indication exists, the PPE, investment property and intangible assets are tested.for
ilnpairnrent so as to clctermine the impairment loss, if any

-1a,

i:i recofinised when the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable
ghr:l lf'fair value less cost of disposal and value in use

le

, . :lri:f \.

o{ property, plant and equipment and intangible asset
anrJ intangible assets is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic

to arrscr the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or reti an of PPE
is delet rtrinc,d a.s tlte; clif-ference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in
l lrr: ill.atgmt:nt o{' []roli1 and l,ilss.

1{'tt rg



{:, {--lash anrl C:rsh llquivalents
l;tr"tht: pilrposN: of'prcsentation in the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents includes cash on hand,
rl',-posifs he ld at callu,ith financial institutions, other short-tenn, highly liquid investments with originalmaturities of
t,ltrcr: tnonthi ot lers that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant
rirl<- of changr-.s in value, arrd bank overdrafts.

r.l. I lrcormr: 'l'axcs

i!r': ifrr;rrrrrc r1.", e,-irlr:lrs* or creclit {br the period is the tax payable on the current period's taxable income based on
thc apSrlir'altk:: i11stlnl* tax rate acljusted by changes in deferred tax assets and liabilities attributable to temporary
r{ii'fi:rr:nct:t; arrrJ urruse:d tax losses.
Iltt,' rtlrrr,:tlt irtcotrtc tax r:harge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the end
ol the rr:potting period. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in tax returns with respect to situations irr
n h ir:h applicable tax t egulation rs subject to interpretation, It establishes provisions where appropriate on the basis of
alttot,tttts expreck:d to bc paid to the tax authorities. The Cornpany measures its tax balances for uncertain tax positions
t:r1itr:t lraserJ on lltc nrost likel-v arnount or the expected value, depending on which method provides a better prediction
of the resolrrtion r.rf thc uncertainty.
Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liability method, on temporary differences arising between tlre tax
['arr:', r,'1- astir'tc and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the financial statements. Deferred income tax is not
iiir:ouillij(l li:l if it ariser; from initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction other than a business
,.1l'rl [rtnatiott thirl at l he time of the transaction affbcts neither accounting profit nor taxable profit (tax loss). Deferred
iitr;t)rr.t(:: tax is rleterrrnitred using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the end of the
rt::p<rrltng pcriod antl it-rt: expected to apply when the related deferred income tax asset is realized or the deferred
irrr:Lllo ta:r liahility is scttled.
llr,:fet"red tar- assets are recognized for all deduetible temporary differences and for unused tax losses only if it is
ilr(?b;!h!c tlral {ltlirt'c taxable amounts will be available to utilize those temporary differences and losses.
i t"{t.'tt '::r-l 1ii;: it:,r,f:i:,; 'rnd liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets and
lrair ilr{ ir:s atrd rt'ltott lltr: rlelbrr"ecl tax balances relate to the same taxation authority. Current tax assets and tax liabilities
ar"r r.rllset where the cntrt5r has a legally enforceable right to offset and intends either to settle on a net basis, or to
it:;li,:,; l.irr,' ass;c't arrr-i :;ct1le the liability simultaneously within the same jurisdiction.

r 'rrrrr:uf 
a,nr.l ri+:f*l'red tnx I'or the year

{ II','rti atxl r,iefg;ttctj La;x. is recognized in statement of profit and loss, except to the extent that it relates to itern
Ict:ogttizt-:tl in rttitcr cotnprehensive income or directly in equity. ln this case, the tax is also recognized in other'
r:onrprehensir,e income or directly in equity, respectively.

{), Provisions, and Contingencies
Prol isiotts are rt:coptt.tizt:d lvlrerr the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as result of a past eveltt,
i1- is probable that the L-ompany will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made of the
anrount of tlrc uLrligation.
I ltc amortnt l'ecogntzecl as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the present obligation

a1 tltr: cnd o{ the repofiing period, taking into account the risks and unceftainties surrounding the obligation. When a
prot'i:;trttt is nrr:asttrr;d using the cash flows estimated to settle the present obligation, its carrying amount is the present
i, "ilLtc ol' tlrttsc cash ilorvs {wlren the effect of the time value of money is material). The discount rate used to determine
tlrt: Jrrc:;cttl i,alt.tr.' ir; a pre-tax ratethat reflects current market assessrnents of the time value of money and the risks
i,1.-ecif ic to thc liabilily.'t'he increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognized as interest expense. A
rJisclosure fbr conlingent liabilities is made where there is a possible obligation or a present obligation that may
gt'liraiL!i, ttol reqttit'e an outflow of resources or an obligation for which the future outcome cannot be ascertained with

'1';r!:i)njrIrlr] 
r.crl-a,ilttr, !\i lrcn there is a possible or a present obligation where the likelihood of outflow of resources is

i'r'nlo{rr. rro plr-rr,i:;ir:rr or disclosure is made.
l'tol,tslott liir ouerous contracts i.e., contacts where the expected unavordable costs ot'meeting the obligations under
fhc contrrrcf erceed thr-: cconomic benefits expected to be received
iru1flold ol resources r:mbodying economic benefits will be requ
otrligatirrg evr:nl", based on reliable estimate of such obligation.

under it, are recognized when bable that an
ired to settle a present obl

{ liarning,s Fer Shar*
ti) Basic earnings per share

ings per slrare is calculated by dividing: - the profit attributable to owners of the
number of equity shares outstanding during the financial year, adj

It of ari

t-

*

d dr-rring the year and excluding treasury shares.

il1



tr;l Ehlnted ear"nings per share
Diluted earnings pr:t share ad.justs the figures used in the determination of basic earnings per share to take into
accounf:
- the after-income tax eff"ect of interest and other financing costs associated with dilutive potential equity shares,
and
' 1l.rc n'cightecl average nu-lrrber of additional equity shares that would have been outstanding assurling the
clnl,ersion ol;rll dilutive potential equity shares.

Ft,lt;lttiallv is;srtirblc: equity shares, that could potentially dilute basic earnings per share, are not included in the
calculatioit ol dllutcd earnings per share when they are anti-dilutive for the period presented.

t. {l;rsh Flotv Statements
{-ii';li llou's are !'c-tr}{rrte{l using the indirect method, rvhereby profit lbr the period is adjusted for the effects of
11-;trl.itt{.1lorts Lrl' ,t l!tlt't..c;J:ll) natule. any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or payments and
rl'.ll'.rl !n{:{)l}rr: {lt'{:,'dpenses associated with investing or financing cash flows. The cash flows from operating,
,ru,q,.f irr1.'.;,!rrrl l'i!rarrr:rrrg activities of the Company are segregated.

h. l'innncial lnstnrments:
I ltt t-. ottt pitnr recogn tzes financial assets and financial liabilities wlren it becomes apafty to the contractual prov isions
,l ilr,':it't:;l.rt.!rrt,":ttl Afl l'inancial a.ssr:tsandliabilitiesarerecognizedatfairvalueoninitial recognition,exceptfortrade
i':r-t:!-i';,11'rlt,:!, t','lrrr-'lt ilr',: initia-lly rneasured at transaction price. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the
ar:rltttsiliott or is;tirte o{'financial assets and financial liabilities, which are not atfair value through profit or loss, are
a.cldod to the lair value on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial
a:;sel.i; or Iiriancia.l liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are recognized immediately in profit or loss.
(-'lassificntion
l'ltt': t .ot.npatt), c!a:i:;il'!c:, rts financial assets in the following measurement categories:

f llr:;t: lr. i.irr' tttciu;trie:{l :,ubsequently at fair value (either through other comprehensive income, or through profit or
loss). atrd

tl r o sr: rn c lrs r r l'ecl a1- atrr rrrti sed cclst.
ilr', L:lri.i,rli,atiutt dc;,rt:nds on entify's business model for managing the financial assets and the contractual terms of
:1,' r;i,,lr f'lrrir.
i ;t iii,:rr:lr, tiit:it',t.itr:iJ af l'air value, gains and losses will either be recorded in profit or loss or other comprehensive
,r!r.rii.llt l:ot ittvcsi.tttcttil; itt del,rt instlurnents, this will depend on the business model in which the investment is held.
i:, ,r irr r,(:stnr€)nl! rn o,_1ui1.3, instrurnents, this will depend on whether the company has rnade an irrevocable election at
il.i;: 1ir.t.rt', ,-rlirrilial tr:r',i{rritit)rt to act:ount for the equity investrnent at fair value through other comprehensive income.
ilr', i-()!nr,!i.tl'r!, l"r:r(i!:t'.isi1-ies debt investments when and only when its business model for managing those assefs

,i.r,-ltt;tn.,,;

l{ 1 x'oirprltrnrt
i'lr-*,-ttilrr nai' l.rutcltas,c:; and sales o1-finanoial assets are recognised on trade-date, the date on which the Comparry
r irrrrlrls to purchase or sale the financial asset.

Su hseq u.ent Nleasurernent

I l*; l:L lgsls*.rJs$!,:
i! iriuans:ial Assels carried at Amortized Cost
;\. fitrartcial asset is subsequently nreasured atamortized cost if it is held within a business model whose objective is
lo hold the asset iLt order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on
specified tlatcs t,o caslt flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.
lnti:t'r:st income fi"oltt these financial assets is included in other income using the effective interest rate method. Any
srilr or los:; iti'iiiiltl.l r-'tt detecognition is recognised directly in profit or loss. Impairment losses are presented as a
jri'ri..jit!'itli. lirrt: ilr,tri irr :,1ait:tilent ril'profit and loss.

lli Flrua.lrclul Asserc ul Falr Vilue through Uther Lomprehensrve lncome
.\ {'ittancia.l :rsset ts subsequently measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if it is held within a
l'rtr,;ittess rttotlel ia'hrtse olr-jective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selliirg assqts and
lhc: (jontra()fua-l terlrts of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that of
prur,-:ip.al and interr:st orr the principal amount nutstanding. The Company has made an
n, !'f arc; i;lassified as equity instruments to present the subsequent chan
iion r e based on its business model
t\,! ing arnor:nl. are taken through OCI, except for the recognition of im osses,

firre ign exclrange gains and losses which are recognized in profit and fi ial
i! s:;{:1. , the cunrulative gain or loss previously recognized in OCI is the

ancl loss and recognised under other income/ other expenses. Interest income from these financial

for its
other

i!iir't

(:

!t]

CTILI

nl;sr:tc is inclrrded in c.ther income using the effective interest rate method



ilii l'inanr":i:u! .,\isscE:r at t-air Xialue through Profit or Loss
,\sscts that do not tneel the criteria for amortized cost or FVOCI are measured at fair value through profit or loss. A
;.:rin or loss otr a debt investment that is subsequently measured at fair value through profit or loss and is not part of
;r lr:rlgirtg t'i::laf iottsltip is recognized irr profit or loss and presented net in the statement of profit and loss in the period
ri.i tr,lrir.'h it a,risr:s lnterest incorne from these financial assets is included in other income.

ir') F,;quit.y I nstnrmr:ltts
Ihe Cornlrarry, srrtrsetlrrontly measures all equity invesfinents at fair value. Where the Cornpany has elected to present
fair value gains and losses on equity invesfinents in other comprehensive income, there is no subsequent
reclassif ication r:f fair value gains and losses to profit or loss following the derecognition of the investrnent. Dividends
{'i otn :'ur'h tlrvr)slJ'nr:lrls ar"e rectlgnized. in profit or loss as other incorne when the Company's right to receive paymerlts
i.,r::ilalrlishr:d t,.ha-ttl"1cirinthefirirvalueoffinancialassetsatfairvaluethroughprofitorlossarerecognizedintlre
s1;rl,ement of prolit and loss. lmpairment losses (and reversal of impairment losses) on equity investments measured
al F\/(JCI are uot reported separatel5r from other changes in fair value.

. I lrnlr;lirruen{ of F'inancial Assefs
l lrl' {-l,rt.tt;11;r1r)' r'ecr-rf-:ttizes loss allowances using the expected credit loss (ECL) model for the financial assets which
';r ,' r ill !.r ir i rrlt rr;rl l-hrriugh profit or loss. Loss allorvance for trade receivables with no significant financing component
i'. rnt:s:;ure;d at an aurount equal to lifetime ECL. For all other financial assets, ECLs are measured at an alnount equal
(o tlrc l2-tnorrlh BC.l," unless there has been a significant increase in credit risk from initialrecognition in which case
1it,;',;6' 21a.' rttea:,urc{l al lilbtirne EC[,, as applicable, as the case may be" 'l'he amount of ECLs (or reversals, if any) that
i,i ir11ri1gr.l tlr rr-{j.lu:il, the lclss allowance at the reporting date to the amount that is required to be recognized is
ri..i.r'r'nr,.r'rl ,r.; :111 r11r1'r;.rirlrrent ga.itt or loss in the profit or loss.

1 r1 Fipilplrirl l,iabilities
l:;inarir.:utl liabilil.r, arul equity instruments issued by a Company are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity
rr ir{rr.(}!'{lit}ls rvith tlte substance of the contractual al'rangements and tlre definitions of a financial liability and an
t' i ii!r1 \,' !n91!"lilncnt..

l;iria,tr:ial lirtriill ir:L; arer subsi:quentl.v carried at amortized cost using the effective interest method, except for
crrr{.ingcrtt corrr;ii.lclatiou recognized in a business combination, which is subsequently measured atfair value through
prol'il or ic,ss liqri trade and r.lther payables maturing within one year frorn the Balance Sheet date, the carrying
iM.r1f!,!r1r. ap1:r'-r,'rrmate lzrir value due to the short maturity of these instruments.

lir I !h:l't:rn!:nil.ion r.rf' F'inancial lnstruments
! irr,rlr,'ir1l Arr.-t'l

.'\ Jirrrrn,:ial i!s,;(r:l is lte.r'ceognized only r,vhen

thr: i.iotrr;ratrv li;rr tta.trsfcrred the rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset or
' tr:1ilin..; the cttnfr;lctual rights to teceive the cash flows of the financial asset, but assulnes a contractual obligation to
i'r,.:i fhc t:ash 11or,vs to one ol'more l'ecipients.
1'di'li1:r(' lht tnf itv lras lranslbrred an asset, the Company evaluates whether it has transferred substantially all risks and
ir;i'''iu'rli] oi u\\'nr:r'rjlliL't o1'the financial asset. In such cases, the financial asset is derecognized. Wherethe entity has
nr.rl transilblr"cd sutrslantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset, the financial asset is not
r I t-:r'.:t.rtl gt t 1 ztl rl.
tlilrrf(:r{!.rc:r:-'ntrtt lrasricithcrtransfcrredafinancialassetnorretainssubstantiallyallrisksandrewardsofownership
,,i tlrt: fina,nt;ial asscf, tlrr: financial asset is derecognized if the Company has not retained control of the financial asset.
\,i,,'!rrrlr::1ho ( nnrpanl,relains control of the financial asset, the asset is continued to be recognizedto the extent of
i (]nIrrrII!!'liI ilrr.'('ri1'rt{Itclrt in the ftinalfCial aSSet.

i; i m a ncia.l l-,ia frili13,,

A linanoial lial-"ility is derecognized when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged, cancelled or expires.

i. [nvenl.or ies
Iti"r;c;rtlot'ir:s (t':ra; ntalr:riul - components insluding assemblies and sub assemblies) are stated at cost and
tuet rmlisable ria.lue. Cost of inventory includes cost of purchases and all other costs
invcnterries tci their present location and condition. Costs are assigned to individual items of
wcl rnethod. Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the

of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

ari: srnounts due from customers for goods sold or services performed ln ordinary course of
bLt S! company's unconditiorral right to consideration (that is, payment is due only on the passage of

lll the
is of
less

tirrre). 1'rade receivatrles are rer:ognised initially at the transaction price as they do not contain significant financing
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r.,of,11l,,r,nelrts" I lte contpany holds the trade rcceivables with the objective of collecting the contractual cash flows and
therefore lleasures tlrem subsequently at amortised cost using the effective interest method, less loss allowance.
-l-he 

Cornpany classifies the right to consideration in exchange for deliverables as either a receivable or as unbilled
f (:\,t!rile.

,'\ t't:cr.rivablc ii; a rii1h1 to consideration that is conditional only upon passage of time. Revenue in excess of billings is
tr:i:orrJecl a:; unbillecl l'eveuue and is classified as a financial asset as only the passage of time is required before the
1'rayntenl is due. lnvoir:ing in excess of earnings arc classified as contract liabilities which is disclosed as deferred
fc\ entte.
'Itar.lt: 

tr:ceivablt:s artd unbilled rcver-lue are presented net of irnpainnent in the Balance Sheet.

li "I'nrde f'a,r'tblq:s
iltt::;r: ;tt)ttluii[:, ti;prcsi:nl liabilities for goods and services provided to the Company prior to the end of financial year
iiltioh are rtnpaid.'iltr: alnourtts are usually unsecured. Trade payables are presented as current liabilities unless
pit)/nttjnt is nol clue r,vithin twelve months after the reporting period. They are recognized initially at their fair value
artC subserluenlly measured at amoffised cost using the effective interest method.

l. llorron'ings
llctrrorvittgs arc initially recognized at fair value, net of transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are subsequently
measured at arnodised cost. Any difference between the proceeds (net oftransaction costs) and the redemption amount
is recognized in profit or loss over the period of the borrowings using the effective interest method. Fees paid on tlre
cs1-atllishnrent ol loan facilities are recognized as transaction costs of the loan to the extent that it is probable that some
rir-all r.rf ftre lacilitv r,vill be drawn down. In this case, the fee is defened untilthe draw down occurs. To the extent
thr.rrr,r ts tro cltclelti;o that- it is probable that some or all of the facility will be drawn down, the fee is capitalized as a
pleDavtnent fbr liquitlit.v services and amortised over the period of the facility to which it relates.
l:iorro,"vings are rclnoved from the balance sheet when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged, cancelled
,rt r:'xpirr:rl, 'l'lre difl'brence between the carrying amount of a financial liability that has been extinguished or
tr;ttis{r:tt'r':cj tc arrothcr pafiy and the consideration paid, including any non-cash assets transferred or liabilities
,,r;!;r'rnc(|. illcL:ugnised in Statement r:f profit and loss under other expenses.
t;,rr"1 rt'ivllllrs itt',.; cla:rsil'rrld as current liabilities unless the Company has an unconditional rightto defer settlement of
iirr: lial',rliil firr al lt::;tsl l2 rnonths afterthe reportingperiod. Wherethere isabreach of material provision of a long
ir':trr loatt arrangornent on or before the date of the reporting period with the effect that the liability becomes payable
r,r' tlertttarld otr the tr:portiug date, tlre Cornpany does not classify the liability as current, if the lender agreed, after the
:f i1,;r!11-1i1 pcrtrxl and bctore approval of the financial statements for issue, not to demand payment as a consequence
r'1 th.'hi'r;ilr:lr

rn, Ii-x.ccptional iterns
\,:u'ltctr an itent of irtcolne or expense within Statement of profit and loss from ordinary activity is of such size, nature
or"inc;idctrce tha{. il-s clisclosure is relevant to explain the performance of the Cornpany for the year, the nature and
amorrrrt of such itelns is disclosed as exceptional items.

)(
C-

----- Space is left intentionally blank-----



4. I'roperty, Plant and fiquipment
'l'a ble Assets

5" {-.atrlifal lVorli. ln Progress

{ rrpi{al \\i trir in Progress - Suppty
i 'ri,ri

['articulars

;\^s at -ilsf Rlarch 2{}24

{:. itr I-'ll
I otal
As at Slsf March 2023

I tt:rl

{i" Loans

l-cans and advances to Related parties*
'Total

* I oans are given for working capital requirements. (Refer Note. 29)

',i. dlfhcr F insrneial ;lssets - I\on*Current
Ilank Deprrsits

T'otal

b','l'r'adr: R.cceiyables
r ( -jtt,te curetl & Con.yulcred Good)

'[rade 
l{ccr:iv;rbles

T otal

301

301

77,292

77.292

7,457 7,062

7,457 7,062

4,577 94,490

As at
3l-Mar-24

(Rs. In'000)

As at
3l-Mar-23

llescriptiou Plant &
Machinery

Tools &
Equipment

Furniture Total

(]ross Bloch
E:rlanr:c as nl. "llst IVIar<:h 2022

llr:le liorrs

lJalance as at "]lst i\,Iarch 2023

,'l.clilitionr;

lialance as at 3lst lllarch 2024

,\r:r:u m ulated Depreciation
[:9:llirnr:s ;ls lrl .]lst l\tarclr ?022
t.. ltlrqr,': lLrt litl: r'tar
llisposals

lloalanct: as al ,jlst lVlarch 2023
{- lrarge firr t-he -vear
l-l;rlaul:r: as at Jlst l\Iarch 2024

I\ct Block
Balance as at.llst March 2024
Falanr:e as at "3lst I\{arch 2023

2,300591

2,30,591

1,574

2,32,164

97,305

15,197

1,120502

5,618

1,18,120

1,14,045

I,18,089

32

2

33

45

45

45

28

3

11

13

26

yu'

1)

)(23

2,30,661

(26)
2,30,635

1,514

2r32,209

97,356

I 5,20 r

(23)
1,12,534

5.6t9
I,18,153

1r14,p56

1,18,101

Amount in CWIP for a period of
Less than one

year
1-2 yearc 2-3 years

3 years and

above

I)t'rtjccts in [:trogess 301

301

,\

11

b

4,577 94,494



r.' "-'- --
(Rs.In'000)

Outstandinq for following periods from due date of
Fr ltir:ulals Less than 6

Months
6 Months -1

Year
1-2 years 2-3 years

3 years and

above
Total

4,229 350 4,s77
4,229 350 4,577

,A-s at 3lst Nlarch 20?,1

ii 1 i inrlispll{gd I'r"ade receivables -

r\s at Jls{ l}larr:h 2023

considered

{ ri{al

ir) lJndrspufed Trade rece ivables - considered 12,197 8,636 18.0r 5 17.439 38.202 94,490
T'olal 12,lg7 8,636 18,015 17,439 38,202 94,490

As at
3l-Mar-24

As at
31-Mar-23

1". t lash and (lash llquivnlent

i asl_r r.rrr lrand
lla lan,:r: x,ifh [3ank:;

In,{.-. ulrr.r.nt Accounts
'Enl.al

!{}, {)thr:r" Financial Assets

, lllr. i'

i *i,;rt

i i . i. ltht:r (- url'cnt Assets
, i tttr,:t.:uretl. i.or*idared Good)

iiri lrrnr:e u'i1h (ior1 Authorities
i iiirr,:ts,

I otal

12. Share Capital

..\nthorised
!il.0liO [..qurtv Sirares of t l0 each

{r,;sl-rrlcl, Suhscribed ancl Paid up
iii.{l{Xi {:r.1uilv iiliarcr; 0{'{ I0 each

lt li'er'avtilistiou lf the shures outstanding at the
bcsiittrtirtg strd q{ thr- ewil ot'the reporting period

l,tTuilu SIrart:t

'll llrc' r:qrnrnr,..trt':rrrirrl of tho lsar

iihrrcii issr,rcd during tlre t,ear'

,\f fhr end ofthc yrar

4,041 2,239
4,041 2,239

20 20

20 20

200

127

56

286

327 342

As at
31March2024

t00
t00

t00
100

31 March 2024

As at
31 March 2023

t00
r00

100

100

31 March 2023

Number Amount

10,000

Number Amount

10,000 100100

10,000 100 10,000

$" f{iryftrs, preferences und restrictions attaclted to equity shares

has a single class of equity shares. Accordingly, all equity shares rank equally
company's residual assets. The equity shareholders are entitled to receive div
r srrbjcct to dividend to preference shareholders. The voting rights of an equity

ands) are in proportion to its share of the paid-up equity capital of the company
up of the oompany, the holdcr of cquity sharcs will bc entitlcd to receive the

, rernatnrng afler distribution of all preferential amounts in proportion to the num

100

of

poll



31 March 2024

(Rs. in '000)

31 March 2023

{:,
I'articulurs of shureholders holding more thun

5')/o slnres ttf s cluss ofshttres

[;qurt1'sharcs of{ l0 each fully paid held by
ir.cier Green Power [,imited*

i,:rllil rt.nan rnrt'ra

Number (% oftotal
shares)

Number (% oftotal
shares)

7,400

2,600

74%
26%

7,400

2,600

74%
26%

10,000 100% 10,000 100%

3l March 2024 31 March 2023

'I !;qrty:ttlrtrt nl shtvelnlfung o! Ptomaters

i '1Luir ,lralr'i ol i l{) rat:lr {rillr paid held hr

Ilrlir 0n:en Potvr;r l,irnited*

I,,1.',itum,riirtttit

Number (% of totnl

shnres)

(% of change

during the year

shares)

0%

0%

Number (% oftotal (% ofchange

share$ during the year

share$

7,400

2,600

74%

26%

7,400

2,600

14%

26%

0%

0%

10,000 100% 0o/o 10'000 100% 0%

*Wrth efTect fi'orn 5tr'Mav'2A22,the name of the Company was changed from SIL Rooftop Solar Power Private
L,irnited to "Rel'e.x (Jreen Forver tsrivate Limited". Further with effect from l0tl'May,2023,the name of the Company
n as changeil frorn "Rcfex Green Porver Private Limited" to "Refex Green Power Limited"

t t. {.lth{-"r' fittuitl

{:l.cta incd L,arnlng:,

i--ryrrilr, r,:orrlrlirrent of Optionally Convertible Redeemable
i' ! 

"; 
fi: tt;-ttr-r;: Shalr:l;

! of;rl

\ i{l: !',lIl\l.l) lr,\Ii.i\lN(;S
{ }r:r::t rini: }1a la nr;l:

r\ Lld iiru plus ,' (l.os:;) dr-rring the ys21
t ll-ting Tlallrs'r:

rq il;Qtjt'r'v corlltoNENIT oF coMpouND
(J I N A F{d]I A.t, INSTRUMI]NT
( );,rt:r ring Lralancc:

l,ess; Dehnl-ures redeemed during the year
Closing []alanr:e

A. Arrthorisrd shar* capital

-ri.{}0.tX}0 I're:fr:rence shzrres of {10 each .

(33,850)

1,27 ,831

(60,rsr)

7,44,500
93,98I 84,349

(60,1 5 1 )
26,301

(39,534)
(20,617)

(33,850) (60,151)

1,44,500

(16,669)
1,45,959

( 1,459)

1,27,931 1 4,500

'Iotal 93,981 84,349

I I he cornpourtd firra.ncial instrument relates to the Optionally Convertible Redeemable Preference Shares ('OCRPS')
' .',.. {-tirticnalli {-.i-rni r:rlible Debentures ('OCD') issued by the company.

i, f,lptionally djonvertihle Redeemahle Preference Shares ('OCRPS'):

As at
3l March2024

3,000

As at
3l March 2023

3,000

3,000

718

30000

ribed and Paid up
l)'Convertible ',(t/,'i

718re ltcf of"{ I 0 each

718 718



*0

'D

3l March 2024
(Rs. In'000)

31 March 2023

71,762 718 71,762 718

71,762 718 71,762 718

c. Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to preference shares

0.01 %Optionally convertible non-cumulative preference shares were issued in the month of March '19 (61237 share

@ Rs. l0; Premium of Rs.2l14), December'19(9026 Shares @ Rs.10; Premium of Rs.2l14) & August'20(1499
Shares @ Rs.l0; Premium of Rs.2239) pursuant to the shareholders agreement. Optionally convertible non -
cumulative preference shares are conveftible irrto equity share of par value Rs.l0/- in the ratio of l:1.

These preference shares are convertible at any time on or before the end of nineteenth year from the date of issuance
at the option of the company. Preference shares shall be mandatorily converted to equity shares upon completion of
a period of l9 years and 1 I months from the date of issuance and allotment of such preference shares. The holders
of these shares are entitled to a non-cumulative dividend 0.01%. Preference shares carry a preferential right as to
dividend over equity shareholders. The preference shares are entitled to one vote per share at meetings of the
Company on any resolutions of the Company directly involving their rights.

d. Particulsrs of shureholders holding more than 5(% 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
shares ofu class ofshares Number o Number o//o

l0OYoRefex Green Power Limited 71 762 l00o/" 71 762

7l 762 l00o/" 71,762 t00"/o

2. Optionally Convertible Debentures ('OCD'):

b. Reconciliation of the shares outstunding at the
beginning and at the end of the reporting period
Optionally Convertible Redeemable Preference Shares
At the commencement of the year
Shares issued during the year
At the end of the year

a. Issued, Subscribed and Paful up

Optionally Convertible Debentures of { l0 each

b. Reconciliation oJ'the debentures outstanding at the
beginning and at the end of the rcporting period

Optionully Convertible Debentures
At the comrnencement of the year

Shares redeemed during the year

At the end ofthe year

d. Particulars of shareholders holding more than
5t% shares of a class of debentures
Refex Green Power Limited

Number Amount Number Amount

As at
31 March 2024

As at
31 March 2023

ll9
ll9

31 March 2024 31 Marrch 2023

Number Amount Number Amount

1 1,895

I l,gg5

119

lr9
12,936

1,041

129

l0
1l,gg5 1r9

c. Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to debentures

0.01 % Optionally convertible debentures were issued in the month of March 2022 (14567 debentures @ Rs. 10;
Premium of Rs.1 814) pursuant to the debenture holder's agreement. Optionally convertible debentures are conveftible
into equity share of par value Rs.l0/- in the ratio of 1 :1. In the month of March 2022, 1631 debentures were redeemed
by tlre holder at issue price. Further in the month of June 2022,1041 were redeemed at issue price. During the year,
in the month of June 2023,11,985 debentures were redeemed by the holder at issue price.

3l Mardn202{
Number "h

OY,

o"

31 March 2023
Number o/u

11,895 100%

11,895 l0O"



As at
3l-Mar-24

(Rs.In'000)
As at

31-Mar-23
1,1, $olrowings- L,ong 'l-erm

Slrfil-Tltllt)

fioruowings fiorn f]anks

l,ris Culrcnt N{alurrties o1-l-ong term Borrowings

I otal

UNSEC]t]TI.EI)
Inter Corporate Deposits fi'om Related Parties

!.iabilitv component of OCRPS
l-lfal

i rri'rcnt rnaturitres orr lorrg term borrowings
'l-r 

rf af

i {' tr'r,a(le lat.a[rls l]rre: lo

l\,!irrts arrd Sirrrall flntcrprise
{}thel than Miclo and Small Enterprise
T'ofal

,4s a.t.]lsf March 2024

56,048

(l 0,800)

7l,l lg
(1 0,800)

45.248 60,319

ii;r;ii, iltrtilrliitg',s ir sccured b;'hypothecation of all Plant & Machineries procured for setting up the project &
i;rt-ttltr'li l,antJ of l: Acres and ll Guntas, Personal Guarantee of Francis Arun Kumar, Dimple Jain, Anil Jain &
l.alisltmattrma, Clorporate guarantee of Sherisha Solar LLP, Refex Industries Limited & Sherisha Technologies
lrrii'itle Linrited. Collateral Security of Thiruporur Property measuring 4 acres and 19 cents held by Refex Industries
t.intrted. assignment of Power Purchase Agreement and Pledge of 5lo/o of Promoter Share is given. The loan carries
an inti:rest rate of 11.55% as on 31.03.2024 (31.03.2023:11.55%). The loan is repayable by Nov 2029.

42,626

3,201

43,606

42,626 46,907

I {} L,\1, 87,874 1,07,127

lrilcr {lot'Lrol-atel,oansaretakenforworkingcapitalrequirements.Theloancarriesaninterestrateof 8%operannumoll
1 | rc Lrr-rl stanr:l i n g anrount . ( Re.fer Note. 2 9 )

i 1; tlolrorrlngs" {-.urrcnf

10,800 10,800

10,800 10,900

l8
195

491
18 686

:l
ti

h/ tih{tr.
(lthers

'l'lrt-al

As at J lst lVlarch 2023
I\1SfuIf:

{-ltlrcrsii i.|

'l ota.l
(ilqft:r i\'ota .j0)

'fi'i. flthr:r f,financial Liatrilities - Current

lrrtc'rcst accrued but not due on borrowings
[';ryablc to liarmers*
ilther Pays[1st
'I'otal

13,433

210

46
28,129

183

Outstanding for following periods from due date of pavment
I'articulars Less than

one Year
1-2 years 2-3 years

3 years and
above

Total

18 l8
18 18

195 195

49t 491

686 686

n.i
1.. ., -1 l

rii Nitt<: .13

13.643 28,357



As at
3l-NIar-24

(Rs. in '000)

As at
31-Mar-23

18. Other Current Liabilities

Statutory Dues (GST',l'DS, etc.,)

Total

t 9. Revenue frorn Operations

Sale of Power

Tof*tl

l{), (-}ther Ineome

Interesf lncome

0ther Incorne

Total

) l. l'urchasc of Stock-in-l'rade

Purchases
Total

22. Bnrplo-vee Benefit lixpenses

Salaries and ,"vage,s

Staff Welfare
Total

,1,1. l,'inancc Cosf

Interest cost

Inlcresl on {nter Corporate Deposits
lnleresl on 7'errn Loan
Ittterc,st on Financial Liabilily - OCD
htteres't on h'incncial Liability - OCRPS
l.ttun Pr rst:e s s i n g-A ntor tiz ed C os t

Other Borrowing Cost
'fotal

24. De;rreciation & Amortisation

Depr"eciation

Total

13 t75
t3 175

For the Year ended

3l-Mar-24
For the Year ended

31-Mar-23

772

772

4

40,

a
-t 9s5

38,955

441

446

360
835

888 1.195

42

42

950
74 26

785

I,O24 810

12,078

7,376

4,482

219

222

12,436

79

7,906

402

4,01 I
_t8

12,300 12.436

5,619 15,201

5,619 15,201

*0
b



For the Year ended

3l-Nlar-24

(Rs. in '000)

For the Year ended

31-Mar-23
25. Other Expenses

Rates and Taxes

Ioss on Sale of Fixed Assets
Bank Charges

Professional Fees

Payment to Auditors
Travelling Expenses

Operations and Maintenance
Rebate

Payment to Farmers*

Insurance Expenses

Miscellaneous Expenses

Total

ll l0
3

2

2,040
275

36

l,gg3
808

28,129

52t
67

4

232

303

40

2,445

1,473

5,970

477

57

11.012 33.883

Payment to Auditors
Statutory Audit
Certification and Other Charges

234 2t0
6569

303 275
*(Rekr Note 33)

26. Exceptional ltems
Interest on Delayed Payment from BESCOM
Refrurd of Liquidated Damages
Total

22,018

3,000

25,018

As per the KERC Order Dated 2l-03-2023, the KERC allowed the rate of Rs 8.40 Per Unit as per PPA and directed to
release the Liquidated damage and pay the arrear amount along with interest at rale of l0o/o pa on differential tariff.
The Company has received Interest of Rs.22,018 and Liquidated damage of Rs.3,000 in the FY 2023 - 2024.The
Interest on outstanding receivable and refund of Liquidated damage is disclosed as exceptional Item in the Financial.

27. Tax Expenses

Current Tax

Defened Tax
Tax reported in Profit & lnss

10,379 (t,564)
10,379 (1,564)

As at
3lst March 2024

As at
31st March 2023

Deferred Tax Assets

Deferred Tax Liabilities
Net Deferred Tax Liabitities/( Asset)

25,330

26,671

35,685

26,647

1,341 (9,038)

FY 23-24 Opening Balance

Recognised in Profit &
Loss account /
Reclassified from
Deferred Tax Assets

Closing Balance

A, Deferred Tax Asset in relation to:

Defened Revenue

Carry Forward of Unused Tax Losses
C,

.l -i
B, ln

F

Net Liabilities: (B-A)-- -

3 5,685 ( 10,355) 25,330

\ 3s,68s 00,3ss) 25,330'\
li 26,387

261

79

(5s)

26,466

205
\ zo,otr 24 26,671

(9.038) 10,379 1,341



,,\." Dcf'crrcd'Iax.Asset in relation to:

i ll llli-r:d lt,;tr,r:rurc

t, arr\, f-rtrr.r,ard u1'[Jrnrsed Tax l,osses

I'i" f}r:felyerl I al t,iahilities in relation to:
Jrr1.;,r,tt\ I'lrrrt ;rurl [].ril.tipntCnl

, itirrritli;tliurr rri-i ,rrdrl Proe;essit4 Fees

li\et l)cferred 'l 
ax Asscts:

,lll. l-arnings Per ,{jharr: {IIPS)

a.Weigl'rted average number of equity shares outstanding

dulrng iher penod

l-.. [:.f]bcl. of dilutive comrnon

i;(llri virlent shares * Optionally Convertible Debentures
,. I {'[iri;1 ci{ rlrluli,.,r; c.r,tnnton equivalent shares - Optionally
i 'trr,.,cttitrit: [ie dr.:i';r:iahIc []relbrcnce Shares

ii ,rr,:iqhtr:cl irr/orilge number of equity shares and common
r;r1u i talent :;harel" outsl.anding

!f r1p1!d-!i.4ilu*s,
.i'r i,,,,111 {i;rr,sr nliet'l:tx
i,i'i lntclc.,t rln l'inailcial Liabili4, " OCRPS

,{'ill: lntr"'rc:,t olr i':iria.ncial l.iabiIity ..OCD
I i;iirl Dilutnc I')arning,s

l.;it'rritrgr; 1ri,r t:r.1r.lil.r' ,',irare (of {ice value of Rs. l0 each)
l'lits;k (in )ls.)
i)iluted (in Rs ) *

24. ltelatr:d Partv'f'r"ansactions

a. [,ist of ltelatee! Fartiesl
i{*rrnc of thc l"slated and nature of relations

| ,u trlentificd bl relied upon by the auditors.
': With r:l''fcct- ficnr 25 2022, the name of the Company was changed fi'om 'S

3l-Mar-24

10,000

71,762

81,762

in '000

31-Mar-23

10,000

1 1,895

71,762

93,657

26,301

4,492
(20,6n)

4.01 I

402

30,783 (16,2041

2,630
376

(2.062)
(2,062)

*As tlre cornpany has incurred loss during the year ended 31 March 2023, dilutive effect on weighted average number
o"l'sirares woukl have an anti-dilutive impact and hence, not considered in Diluted EPS computation.

B'Y 22-23 Opening Balance

Recognised in Profit &
Loss account /
Reclassified from

Deferred Tax Assets

Closing Balance

36,105 (420) 35,695

36,105 (420) 35,685

28,910

(27e)

(2,524)

540

26,381

26t

28,63l 0,984) 26,647

(7,414) (1,564) (9,038)

Ilt, :rtrn ne of l.{el;rtionship Name of the Related Party
tjlti n rate I'lo lil ine C onl:any Refex Renewables & Infrastructure Limited2

ttt tPo.tt. Refex Green Power Limited3

Sherislra Technolgies Private Limited

Thirunavukarasu Manikandan
Patrik Viiav Kumar Francis Arun Kumar l;,

Lrnlities in i.r,hich share holders /

[)itr'rctclrs

lloldi (l

,.li rr-:r-'.tr.rl's. r:xcrt s i ficant influence

Lakshmamma Kasvanahalli Honnesowda i! I

[,inrited' to "Ref"l:x Ronewables & Infrastructure Limited"



{'

itilttr::;t

i \'\'ifl' ef'li:e l. l'irirn :ith Ma,v )022,,the name of the Company was changed from 'SIL Rooftop Solar Power Private
!-utitlcil' tr, [ic[i;.r (-ireen Power Private Limited". Further with effect from lOth May 2023, the name of tlre
t,otnpattr, u'as olranged from 'Refex Green Power Private Limited'to "Refex Green Power Limited".

'I'erms and eonditions of transactions with related parties:
r\ll traltsacLions rvith related parties are conducted at arm's length price under normal terms of business and all
amounts outstantling are unsecured and will be settled in cash.

(Rs. In '000)
b. 'l-ransaction *yil.h Rclatcd Parties

Italan*:r: nf l'ear r:nd

l\aturc of thr: lransaction

I ritrlr: lja. able s

hlcir :irt I 
1 1'1'., c.f 

1;1-1'6'

i rr,t!r l'.r', lttrl,:
e

l oan Iicr:eivablc:

,1{i. Iri'1'1,',ntu'r,,('; t'equircd under Section 22 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006

i hrt: rranaHenlr:trt has ic{entifiecl ceftain enterprises which have provided goods and seruices to the company. and
i,'liir:h qualifr, rtnder the definitiott of 'Micro and Small Enterprises' as defined under Micro, Small and Medium
l.ttlc;t'prtses [-]evr:'.lopntent Act, 2006 ('!the Act"). Accordingly, the disclosure in respect of the amounts payable to
:;iit;!i e ntcrl.x i:;es a.s; a.l J lst March 2.024 and 31st March 2023 have been made in the financial statements based on
ittflrtnatirttr ar,;rilatrle ra,ith the Company and relied upon by the auditors.

t\ i

Name of Related Party
For the year

ended March 31,

2024

For the year

ended March 31,

2023

Refex Green Power Limited 21,696 l,8gg

Refex Green Power Limited 79

Refex Green Power Lirnited 46

Lakshmamma Kasvanahal li Honnegowda 5,970 28,129

Lakshmamma Kasvanahalli 20,667

Refex Renewables & Infrastructure Limited 1,860 1,771

llulchas',r of 5olar Modlik: Refex Renewables & Infrastructure l,imited
f l L, i trilrtiti;r,:tt rr:nl. of s(.'s Sherisha Techno Private Lirnited
i,iriur lie id Refex Green Power Limited

1,574

64 26

4,639 2,602
i i ';r1 

r !l11rrr yrr'1'1f Refex Green Power Limited
i.,ratr liivctr Refex Green Power Limited

1,438 5,804

1,01,018

I, r111r ft cpayrrrr:ltl t'r:r:tived lRefex Green Power Limited 23.725

Name of Related Party
As at March 31,

2024

As at March 31,

2023

Refex Renewables & Infrastructure Limited l4s

Lakshmamma Kasvanahal li Honnegowda 13,433 28,129

Refex Green Power Limited 3,201

Refex Green Power Limited 46

Refex Green Power Limited 77,292

F

*0

.D



As at
3l-Mar-2024

(Rs. in '000)

As at
31-Mar-2023

llarticulars

(i) Pnncipal arnount remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the
i:ncl of thc accourrting -5is4p

(ir) lnfr:rcs1 rlue thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier as at

tlrr e'nd ol thc accounting yeal

liiit "l'he 
arnourrt of interest paid along with the amounts of the

piry11"',t made to the supplier beyond the appointed day

t i '.' t I ht: arni.rurrt o I interest due and payable for the year

f i I llrt' nrrou!r{ ,:f interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the
r-rrd o1'the accounting year

(vi) The amount of f'urther interest due and payable even in the
suc;crleding 1'car" until such date when tlre interest dues as above

are act-uall],paid

r95

;] I . frair Valuc lllcasure ments
A. Financial lnstrurnent by Category

[rarficularu

! urnnt'tal ,{ss+:ts

I r'ilrlt: Rr:cc iva[-.k:s

, ;l',lr,JnLl clih cr'1uivalcntl;

{ ii,l rt,,

f )t irr [:iiuiirlial r\....,'ts

Iljir!! ,{S:Sl!,15

I: inanelal l--iatrilltres
I:lr 't iot,qritrc;
' ['r irr.lr: l]'aJ'atrlt,

i )rlrr:r [;inanr'ial l,iahilttier;
"l'( )1'Al, l,I;\BIl, ITI },li

I!articulars

F irranci:rl Ass,ets
'[ 

i tdr: ]l.r:r'r'ivahlr'c

l.asli atxl otrsh ecluivalt;nts

Irrant
(.){hrl Ij inancial Asr;r:1:;

f l rr',L1 ASS!-,TS

r' irranr'ial I iahilities
i'1. '! 1.t\r"'lllfil

I radc llal'a.bit:
t- )l-lrr:r F i rru.rruiLrl l.iLrbil iliul
"r {}'TAI- [,tA]-]t t-tT'Itis

As at 31 Mareh2024 Fair value hierarchy
FVPL FVOCI Amortised cost Level I Level II Level III

4,577

4,041
17 101

7,417

93,388

98,674

l8
13,643

1,12,336

As at 31 March 2023 Fair value hierarchv
FVPL FVOCI Amortised cost Level I Level II Level III

94,490
) )7q

7,082

1,03,811

1,17,927

686

L8,357

1,46,970

F, air vahre hier':lrchy
l,evel I - Quoted prices lunadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.
f,cvel 2 - lnputs other lharr quoted prices included within Level I that are observable for the
clirectly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. Derived from prices).
Level3 - Inputs liabilities that are not based on observable market data (

as level 3 of fair value hierarchy.

F
D

r{.r:r:ordinglv"
for or



[8. irinancial risk management

The Company business activities are exposed to a variety of financial risks, namely liquidity risk, foreign currency
risl<s and creclit risk, Tlre Company's management has the overall responsibility for establishing and govenring the
Corrtpany risk management fi'amework. 'Ihe management is responsible for developing and monitoring the Company
ri:;l'r marritgcrncnt policies. The Cornpany risk management policies are established to identif, and analyse the risks
fhced b1, the Cornpan)', to set and monitor appropriate risk lirnits and controls, periodically review the changes in
market conditions and refleot the changes in the policy accordingly. The key risks and mitigating actions are also
1rla,-:r-:d trclirre lhe lJoa.rd of directors ofthe Company.

i, { l}'c:rlit rislt
'( rgilit nsl<,i:,l.ltct'tskt;f'financial losstotheCompanyifacustomerorcounterpaffytoafinancialinstrunrentfailsto
trtt:et its contraclual obligations and arises principally from Company's trade receivables and other financial assets.

I lii, i,at t-r it'rg at'nr:tu-nt r.-'1' linancial assets represents the maximurn credit exposure which is as follows:
(Rs. in '000)

Carrying amount
As at As at

3l March 2024 31 MarchIlal"ticulars
I t'ade rsr:crvatrles

l ash and caslr equivalents

Llatrs
i )tlrer fi nanr)ra l as:lr;ts

P:rlticulars

[:lorrorarings
-l'i"ade 

Faya111"^

{.}f hcr" }:i nancial [.ra-hilities
T'tl{csl

I!ar'tir:rrlars

As at 31 March2024

1-2 vears 2 Years and
- -r----- above

10,800 77,074

4,517

4,041
1'7 )q)

7,417

94,490

2,239

7,082

93,388 1,03,811

(.lash nnd cash equivalents
lht:, (ir;mponr, ircL-'l r-:a.sih and cash equivalents with oredit worthy banks as at the reporting dates which has been

'.iro;:r'1.r.n'r(l 
on thr.: t?'tnonth expected loss basis. The credit worthiness of such banks and financial institutions are

1''\'aiua.tc{-l lii t-l.rc rlltnaFenreut oil an ongoing basis and is considered to be good with low credit risk.

ri. [.iquidin'ltisk
i rrluirlitv ri:,k is rhe risk that the Cornpany will encounter difficulty in meeting obligation, associated with financial
li;:lrri;tit:r ltrrrl ;rir: sr;ftl;ci b'1 delivering cash or anotlrer financial asset. The Company manages liquidity risk by
i;ririiil.tiiriirl":;rilt:quaio lesctl/esr banking facilities and reserve borrowing facilities, by continuously monitoring
iirr;las1 and iictual cash flows ancl rnatching the maturity profiles of financial assets and liabilities. The Company
!l;,!:i 

'rr{,eri:! 
tc a sutlit;icnt variety of sources of funding. Having regards to the nature of the business wherein the

i ontlr;r.n'r.' i:, ablc lrt p.it:rrerate fixed cash flows over a period oftirne and to optimize the cost of funding, the Company,
fittrr firttc lri tinrs, fi:nds its long -term investment from short-term sources. The short-term borrowings can be roll
iiri r-. i;r'rl Lil. i1'rr:rluirt-:ri, can be refinanced from long term borrowings. In addition, processes and policies related to
:;irr;l.r t"i:,ri'.:, at'(i ot/rifsoctr by senior management.

'[ lre tabk: bekrw provides details regarding the contractual maturities of significant financial liabilities as at 3 I March
)(l'.-'tl &. Jl Mar*:,h2A2-j.

Less than
one year

10,800

l8
13,643
24,461

Less than
one year

10,800
686

28,357

39,843

10,800 77,074

Total

98,674
l8

13,643

lrl21336

Total

1,17,927
686

28,357
1,46,970

As at 31 March 2023
2 vearc andl-2 vears- -r----- above

10,800 96,327
I"a 1ta. Lr I r::;

F inanc ial

10,800 96,327



(Rs. in '000)

iii. F orc,ign L-urrenc;1, Itisk
l'ltc ti'.rtnpan.v's opetations are largely within India and hence the exposure to foreign currency risk is very minimal

:!.r Fi'in*-ncia.l Flatios
l'!r* [ia1.ros f,:r tlrc yr:ars ended March 31,2024 and March 31,2023 are as follows:

F.r::tlrnr cn equitl, 121;i614

lni *lti(tt i, Irlrtlrl,t:t t'a!i1

l\ I lirrJt: fr.rrlr!1111191; lttfnflf,ef fatiO'

i-r'adt: les turnrlrrr:r'ratio

tal lurnover latir-16

t..l t'atio'(:'t

i lir',1rti tt r)n capttal crirp!ove,J8

lli lJet ca

ii,l [ir,:f r rir r otr invc.strrrcnt

l\ *tO: ..

i.iii { i }/-\ Lar'lr!lrf:r, bclore lntelest, 1'axes, Depreciation and Amoftization
i-trl I fifrnulr;r:, bcli:re lnterest and Taxes
\rr urk irrg (,upita I - {-lurrent Assets less Current Liabilities
t,apitai L,mployed -'Iirtal Assets less Current Liabilities
i,hareholders L.i1r-rity - Share capital plus Other Equity

[.;c.nl;r n:rtinn: .

I . -l'hc 
adverse iurparct in Current ratio is due to realisation of trade receivables.

) T'lre adverse inrpar:l in Debt-Equity ratio is due to settlement of lnter-corporate loan.
I I'lrt: I,ri)lifi f rl rrnpa-cl in Debt service coverage ratio is due to profit in the current year.
,l lhc po:;itivt: impact irr Return on equity is due to profit in the curent year.
'i ihc []{rsitr\ (ri inr;lar.;l. in Trade receivable turnover ratio is due to realisation of trade receivables
ir. '!hs a.t.lvr:lsr: inrJracf in lo'let capital turnover ratio is due to negative working capital,
i Ihe posrtive impact in Net profit ratio is due to profits during the year.
I 'tht: 

Jrositive impact in Refurn on capital employed ratio is due to profits during the year.

i.i i\u{c oll f}af nrt:nl. f'rlr' []'al'merts Share

;\s orr April l*,2A2-J " the total amount payable to farmer was Rs. 28,129, During the year, amount payable to Farmer
i:, lis. 1j.Q70 anrl paid to Farmer is Rs. 20,667. The outstanding balance as of March 31st, 2024, amounted to
ti,. !3..{3"1.

l{ 
'.,',1'cr,tt,d 

{lru-[ rcrrairrirrg p.iyablc tu Farrrrsr's slarc will be paitl at thc earlicst

.j,1" [iegment fdcporting

y is rnainly'engaged in the business of generation and selling of power in India. Based on the infonnation
tlti; purpr;-.ie o1'resource allocation and assessment of perforrnance, there are no llt

ith thc r*quirements of Indian Accounting Standard 108-'Operating
Inrlian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015

JrO
of Ct-rrpor"ate Affairs (MCA) notifies new standards or amendments to the existing

i\cl, ',101 j (lnclia-n Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from time to time. Forthe year ended

Ilarticulars

a) t.ur"r'0nt ratiol

Numerator Denominator
As at March 31, Variance

(in %)2024 2023

Curent Asset Cunent Liability 0.37 2.43 -84.90

b) t)ebl"Equily ratior Total Liabilities (Debt) Shareholders Equity 0.60 0.88 -32.31

e t l)elrt scrvicc e ovet31-rg 1o11ui ET}ITDA Principal * Interest 1.72 0.30 471 .61

Net Profit Shareholders Equity 27.96% -24.4t% 214.5t

Net Sales Average Inventory NA NA NA

Net Credit Sales Average l'rade Receivables 0.82 0.46 79.84

Net Credit Purchase Average Trade Payables 0.12 NA NA

Tumover Working Capital -2.63 0.68 -485. r 5

Net Profit Tumover 0.65 -0.53 221.88

]]BIT CapitalEmployed 12.95% -5.09% 3 54.60

hrcome generated from

Investment

Time Weighted Average

Investment
NA NA NA

hrs nr>t nolified any tlew standards or amendments to the existing standards applicable to

the



!lt rrrder to sirnplifu tturnerical data and enhance the clarify of our presentations, we have rounded figures to the nearest
f,lritrr;i,tntj'q a.s per thc-' requirement of Ind AS Schedule III Amendments. While this approach helps to make data easier
l ' rtttr:l'pt'e 1. it {:arr sru-re:times resuh. in a total mismatch between individual figures and their sum when rounded.

.1{i, Arlditional regulatory information

a] Ilctails uf henami propert.v held

lritr proccr:ilittEs, ltavt: beett irritiated on or are pending against the Company under the Prohibition of Benami Property
I tattr:actions .\ct, I 988 (as amended in 2016) (formerly the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of I 988))
irrrd l{,uic:; trri'rdr: tlre rcnrrder.

ir) $ol rorving sr:cured against eurrent assets

i irt: i. ottrpattr ltar; botrox,ing limits sanctioned from banks and financial institutions on the basis of security of current
zrr:.r::ir 

'i'lrr;:: 
qr.riu ir:rl-r returns crr statements filed by the Company with banks and financial institutions are in agreement

r,l'rth the books of accounts

rl l,Vilfirl de{lrulter'

I'ltt: Corrrtrrartr lta:i nol krcen declared lvilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or any
ril! r;lntnr-.ul ltrllt0r-iti .

rl ) I{r:lationship lvith struck off companies

rirr- { iltr.t;!;ti.r ',' h;.r' 'rr, lrarrsactions with the companies struck off under Companies Act,2013 or Companies Act,
! {j:' {tr

r:, t-.ompliance with number of layers of companies

ilr"{'orrrp;rnt ira!;cornpliedrviththenumberoflayersprescribedundersection2(87)oftheCompaniesAct,20l3
r,'r,l rr,ri'1r { ')nir.rjr!i(:rr {RestrictiOn 6f numberOf layerS) Rules,2017.

{ t t l,lilis:rlirru qrf,'trorlpr.r'cd funds and share premium

l-ltc {-l,.rtnpanr, hat; lrot advauced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign
,.'lrl iiirls 1lnlr:nr-rrdialir:s) wilh the understanding that the Intermediary shall:

t rJur.r:1i r.' ot' rrtdit"r:ctly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on
beha l['o!' llrr: Contpany (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

[r. proviclc'r]n\i guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries

'l'Ltc r,ortrpatty ltas trot rcceived any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding Party)
,,vith the understanding (r,vhether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall:

r. dirccti..'or ittclit'r:ctlv lcnd or invest in other persons or er-rtities identified in any manuer whatsoever by or on
irr:half t'rI tltr: I;rtnelittg Parly (Ultimate Reneficiaries) or

b. prroviclr,: au1' guar"antee, securify or the like on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries

g I ilnrlisr;krscrl ineom*:

I ltt:t'c il, no it.tcolrtt: surrendered or disclosed as income during the current or previous year in the tax assessments
ttrtrJt:r tltc Inr:onte 'l ax Act, 1961 , that has not been recorded in the books of account.

h) l.lelails of'crl'pto currency or viftual currency

{-tt,.r (lot.rtpanv has not traded or invested in crypto currency or virtual currency during previous year

!1 1:allraliorr of propert5', plant and equipment, intangible asset and investment p

'l'he Cornpa.ny has not revalued its property, plant and equipment (including right
ol hoth cun€nt or previous year

the'current or

gible assets



j) f )ther reguln{ory information Registration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies

'['here 
are no charges or satisfaction which are yet to be registered with the Registrar of Companies beyond the

statutory period.

37. The Company has a process whereby periodically all long-term contracts are assessed for material foreseeable losses.
,\t tlre year-enrl. tlte conlpany has reviewed all such contracts and confirmed that no provision is required to be created
under anl' larr / accolurting standard towards any foreseeable losses.

J8. flrevious year's figures are rcgrouped I rcananged, where necessary, to confirm to the current year's classification /
tlisclosure.

!ri:r:' irr:,"'()lrrpanr ing rrOtes to the Financial Statements :l-38
r\s pel'oul retrrort of even date

For AB{ID & Co"
{ harterecl A
I rr"rrr Fjo: 0l

vinay Kumar

'\u 
ir:tl!rerctt rp

['lacr:, L"lrcnnai
I)rrtc 20.05.202.1

For Flaunt Solar Energy Private Limited

I
r Arun Kumar

Director
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Place: Bengaluru

Manikandan T
Director
DIN: 10042993
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